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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk Z ~ dS 
FROM: 	 Charles W. Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel C~ r 
RE: 	 Docket No II0262-EI ---- Petition for approval ofnew environmental program for 

cost recovery through the Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Tampa Electric 
Company. 

Please include the attached clarification of TECO's prior response in the file for Docket No. 
110262-EI. 
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Charles Murphy 

From: Jenny Wu 

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 11 :08 AM 

To: 'Bryant, Howard To' 

Cc: David Dowds; Charles Murphy 

Subject: RE: Word Document 

Bryant: Thank you very much, Jenny 

From: Bryant, Howard T. [mailto:htbryant@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 24,2012 11:05 AM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Subject: Word Document 

Jenny, 

Attached you will find the Word document of our responses to the 6th set of discovery. Also, per your 
request, the cost to reline/remediate the existing site is $11,500,000. That cost has not been 
contemplated as an expenditure Tampa Electric would put through the EeRe. When more info becomes 
available, I'll forward to you - hopefully today. Could I ask you to respond to this email to be sure you 
received it? Thanks, Howard 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s} to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have 
received this email by mistake. please notify the sender immediately. delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses. we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses 
as we accept no liability for any which remain. 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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